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A Little About Me…

 Boston University since 2017

 UMass Amherst (History), BA ’90, MA ’02

 Four years in Enrollment Management

 25 years in Development

 One Year in Annual Fund 

 The rest in various major gifts and 
leadership positions throughout New 
England (UMass Amherst, Colby, UMaine, 
Harvard, Pine Street Inn) 

 Executive Coach



Audience Participation: 

Questions for You
 How many of you work with annual 

gifts? How many of you work with 
major gifts? 

 What experience do each of you have 
in soliciting gifts?

 What are your greatest hopes and your 
greatest fears for this work?

 What are three things you want to get 
out of this training?



Reasons to Give

 Recognition

 Ego

 Guilt 

 Obligation

 Family tradition

 Naming 

opportunities

 Income tax 

implications

 Peer Pressure

 Because they are 
asked!

 If they don’t give it to 
you, they will likely 
give it to someone 
else.

 Keep these 
motivations in mind 
as they will determine 
how you build a 
cultivation plan for 
your donor: 
determine what they 
want, and craft a way 
to address that need 
in your ask.





The Context for Solicitation

 Bear in mind the Five I’s of 

Development as applied to the 

Donor Cultivation Process:

Identify

Introduce

Interest

Involve

Invest

Identify

Introduce

InterestInvolve

Invest



Fundraising is Relationship-

building

“A good Development Officer needs to 

be able to play golf, climb an oil rig, 

ride a combine, in short, do anything 

other than sit at a desk.”



Giving is based on Donor 

Conversations

 Donor’s perspective

 Matching of interest and institutional 

needs/priorities

 Institutional view

 Funding stream for capital or 

programmatic needs, or for 

endowment

 Opportunity to build long-term support 

and increased giving

 Stewardship



LISTEN! 

LISTEN!
LISTEN!



Communication

 “We are the Good 

News people!” --

Royster Hedgepeth, 

UMass 1995



Major vs. Annual Gifts:

Be Strategic! 

Major Gifts: 

 Defined by 

organization and 

initiative

 Can be repeated, but 

timing is key

 Scale is institution 

dependent

 Purpose

 Timing

 Function of Assets

 Inclination

 Engagement

Annual Gifts: 

 Are a great identifier 

and cultivation for 

major gift

 Often are applied to 

general funds rather 

than specific initiatives

 Create a habit of giving

 Establish the 

engagement of your 

donor



Solicitation

You will find out more 

from your prospect when 

you ask them for money 

than at any other time in 

your conversation.



Solicitation

There are many different ways to ask

 “How do you feel about supporting the new 

initiative?”

 “Would you be interested supporting the fund at a 

leadership level some day?”

 “Are you interested in being a part of the 

Campaign?”

 “Could you see yourself making a commitment to 

this project?”

 “Where would you see yourself on this chart of 

gifts?”

 “Would you consider endowing your annual 

support?”



Solicitation - Negotiation

1. Time

2. Form of Gift

3. Amount* 

*only as a final option



Solicitation – AG vs. MG

 Annual Giving solicitations tend to be more 

transactional as the amounts are less 

transformational. 

 Annual Giving solicitations have a shorter time 

frame in which to negotiate. 

 The best Major Gift solicitations are organic to the 

conversation as ideally they evolve out of a 

discussion of values, hopes, dreams, impact and 

legacy.

 Major Gift solicitations can be positioned as the 

unique opportunity to solve a problem, create 

positive change, or “do good.” 

 Major Gift solicitations can’t be hurried, and form 

based on the establishment of a solid relationship. 



“

”

Philanthropy is like 

snow: it forms when 

the conditions are 

right.
-Anonymous



Follow Up

Do what you say you will do.  
Always.

Write a thank you note.  

Write a visit report.

Prepare to close the ask on the 
table.

Remember, any excuse to 
contact them again advances 
your relationship.



Closing a Gift

Critical time in a successful 

solicitation is between 

solicitation and closure.

Role of activity and a proposal

Following up – response to 

questions

Yes/No/Maybe

Timelines



Keep Your Eyes 

on the Prize

What have 
you done to 
raise money 
today?



On Philanthropy…

“Charity addresses needs. 

Philanthropy changes society.”

–The Rockefeller Foundation

 Philanthropy helps donors to realize 

their dreams.

 Make a gift, don’t give us a donation.


